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CSIRO  
Australia’s National Science Agency 

The deposit is not refundable except in some limited circumstances or may be refundable in part if the final 
charge is less than the deposit paid. 

Your electronic payment should be made to: 

Acc Name: CSIRO Collectors Receipts 
Acc Number: 53-221-1423 
BSB: 082-902 
Description/Reference: FOI2022/59 - Charges 

Please also send an email to foi@csiro.au and a copy to csiro-accountsreceivable@csiro.au to confirm a 
transfer of funds has been made. Please note in your correspondence that the payment was for your FOI 
request and note my name - Annabel Kent. 

The time you have to respond and what you need to do 

You have 30 days to respond in writing to this notice. We therefore expect a response from you by 4 January 
2023. By that date, you must do one of the following things in writing: 

• agree to pay the charge (this will mean that you will not be entitled to access the requested documents 
until the full charge (other than any inspection charge) is paid);

• contend that the charge has been wrongly assessed, or should be reduced or not imposed and explain
your reasons; or

• withdraw your request.

Please send your response to: 

Att: Annabel Kent 
FOI@csiro.au 

If you do not provide us with a written response by 4 January 2023, your request will be taken to have been 
withdrawn.  

The period for processing your request is suspended from the day that you receive this notice and resumes 
on either the day you pay the charge (in full or the required deposit) or the day on which CSIRO makes a 
decision not to impose a charge. 

Questions about this notice 

If you have any questions or wish to discuss this notice with us, please contact me. 

More information about charges under the FOI Act is available in Fact Sheet 7 on the Office of the 
Australian Information Commissioner’s website and in part 4 of the Australian Information Commissioner’s 
FOI guidelines: www.oaic.gov.au/publications/guidelines.html#foi guidelines.  

Yours sincerely, 

Annabel Kent 
Legal Counsel 
CSIRO 
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